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SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

1112 | Street, Suite #100
Sacramento, California 95814
(916) 874-6458

February 5, 2014

TO: Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission
FROM: Peter Brundage, Executive Officer
RE: Presentation: Overview of the Regional Water Authority

John Woodling of the Regional Water Authority (RWA) will present an overview of
regional water issues including the current drought conditions and issues related to
Sacramento-San Joaquin delta. Water providers in the Sacramento region are committed
to finding sustainable solutions for the Delta and the state's water challenges. However,
solutions currently under consideration would have significant impacts that undermine
the region's water supplies, natural resources, economy and quality of life.

The Regional Water Authority is a joint powers authority formed in 2001 to promote
collaboration on water management and water supply reliability programs for water
agencies in Sacramento, Placer, and El Dorado counties.

RWA has obtained more than $68 million of state and federal grant funds to conduct

planning and implement water supply, water quality, and environmental restoration
projects for its member agencies.
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